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A HOLIDAY TRIP' UP TFIE EAST COAST
0F BRITA IN -eon/udi(1d.

London at last! " wns iiy cry as %ve einergcd front
tlîe station iîttheblusy thioroughfaire. Itwould take
a inucli more sk-ilfù1 pen titan mine to describe the
wvonders ai the Ilgreat villaige,"-a whle lc ibrary af
books aîîd a life-tînie would bc required. lut a short
stay of ten dayz ouI>' the surface could bc glaticed rit,
and that înîplerfcctly,. Perhaps the uîost imposing
thing in the whole of London is \1Vcstniinistcr Abbey,withj its lhalloived associations. Froîn the tinte w~heiu
the little church af St. Pet-x was iiiiraculously conse-
crated, down to the tinie af its present glor>', it is
inextricably associated Nvilli the life aîîd lîtory of
the nation, and is a worthy restinjg-placc fur Britain's
honoured dead. The Abbey on close inspection is
rather the wvorse for tinte, but is ilcverthelcss vcry,
imposing. Ir-ncrsoai's description af architecture, as
Ifrozcîî music," aptly'applies taoif. As you enterZrind

hear the great %vavcs of nîclody fraîn the organ rever-
beratîng through the lofty aistes, slurrouîîded as you
arc by the rcmains af the illustrious dead, mani feels
his insignificance iii a measure that fev other building«s
could produce. The Pott's Corner is of course the
first thing that evcrybody loolks for. 1 noticed a
beatutiful frcsh wrcath of P,. %vers upon tîte grave af
Dickens, showing iu ivhat a nianiner lic is etislirinied
ini the lîcaris of the pCop1c. Henry' VII's Chapel iu
tlîc l>erpendicular style is much admired for the
elegant fan traccry of the roof.

Outshone by the greater glary af the Abbey, close
besîde it nesties the littie church ai St. Ml\argaret's,
Westminster. It is intercsting as the rcsting-placc of
Sir Walter Raleigh, who, %vas belîcaded cose by in
the Palace Yard. The church contaius sanie fine
stained-glass %vindows, ane of thcm ta tlîe nicinory
ai Caxton, the primter. Passing up) Whitellail ta Tra-
falgar Square, we Iltoak in " the National Gallery'. It
%vould tale more titne than flic average travc1ler lias
ta spare ta adequatel>' view the woudcrs; in titis
collection. 1 %vas lieratc etougli ta prefer thc Etlgli>h
and flutch schools to, ait the gilded niadoulas and
saints of the Italians. At tle cast sideoaithe square
is the church ai St. Mattin's ini the Fields, celebratcd
chicfly for its magnifice'àt Grcck portico. In it arc
the remains of Neli Gîvynue, Roubilliac, the sculptor,
and other celebrities. Passing castwvard along the
Stranidyou coie to the Church af St. Mary-lc-Strand,
and further on that of St. Clenient Dancs, wherc Dr.
Samuel Johnson used ta worship. 1 went into tItis
church and sat lu the old Doctar's pew, wvIîrcat 1 icIt
nîuch impravced. Mauy of the churches in this part ai
Londan are the work of Wren, and werec rected aftcr
the great fire. Owing to the lack ai moncy, Wren
was compelled ta lavish his genius on the mast pro-
minent part af thesc edifices,- the steeple. Some ai
Wren's spires, especiahlly that af St. Mary-le-Bon, are
vcry fiue. Passing thraugh a uarraw passage out ai
Fleet Street, 1 to>k a ranible thraught thc Temple,
which has been compared to a large clicese tuîîneled
through and ihrough. Mauy faniaus men lived hitre,
aniong them Johnîson, Goldsmith, and Blackstonc.
T-heir bouses cati stili be scen. The most intcresting
object is the Temîple Churcb. It isconîposedoaitwo
parts,-a round and an oblong. The Round Church

%%vas consecr.ated in 1185 aid thc n-ve iii 1240. It is
the largcst of the four round churclies in England,
and narrowly escaped destruction in the great tire of
1666. Its carved Normiap doorwa.y ii very beautifual,
and the church itself contains the tonîbs of uiany of
the Tetliplars. As the maille iniplies, the Temiple was
the residence of thc Knilits-Templar. This Society
beilig supprcssed in 1312, thcdomnain passcd into the
liauds of the Kniglit.q-Iospitallcrs, who dcnîised it
to certain profes.ors of the coninion law. Sincc then
the Temple lias been one of the gireat tcaching schools
of law. l'ite churcli is the ouly part that remnains of
the original buildings. Near the churcli is the. tonib
of Goldsmnith. In the Middle Temple is the famous
Elizabethati Hall, begun iii t56:!. It lias a firni
ciiber roof. In this hall Shakespeare's "'Twelfthi
Ni\igit " wvas first produccd. Not far away is the
fainous Fountain Court. Here the Lancastrians and
th-, Yorlists pluckied tic red and whîite roses which
wcre ta bc their badges iii the coming strugglc.

Sciai. Let lit, tthat is iio coward, nor uno flatterer,
But dare iuaintaia thle party or the truth,
Pluc1k a red rose ftom off this tborn with tue.

%Var. I love no colours - aad, without all colour
Of iase im.iuuating flattery,
[ pluck this white rose %vith Illatitagcuet.

Ail %vill ý remcniber the scene in "lMartin Chuzzlc-
îvit " wlîcn Ruth gaes to ineet lier lover ini Fountain
Court.

"lMcrrily the founitain Icapcd and danced, and
mnerrily the siniling dinîples twinkled and expanded
mîore and more, until thcy brokec inta a laughi against
the basiîî's rini, aîîd vaniishied." A quiet îîook is this,
aîîd one cai dreani an hour or two away very comfort-
ably, away frontî tic din of thc great city which can-
not penetratc iuto thesc rctrcatý. In Fîcet street,
flot far from the Temple lane, is one of tlic aid Eliza-
bethazi bouses ivith prQ ' ccting storits. Hcre the poct
Draytonî lived. At the top of Ludgatc Hill rises the
griîny structure of St. Paul's. It seenis as if it wvas
striving to c merge front the darkniess and glooni of
cartlito a purer and more perfcct atmospliere. Inside
it is so, barc of ornamciît that it scenis harsh and cold.
The WVllington Meniorial by Steveuls in one of the
side chapels is a fine picce of îvork. The crypt con-
tains the tonibs af Nelson, Wellington, Wren, Turner
and other great ones.

Passing along Camion strcct, we notice in the wall
of St. Svitiiin*s Churcli the " London Stone," encaged
in iran. It is supposed tîtat this was a Roman millia-
rium. On it jack Cade smote with his sword, saying,
'Naw is Mortimer lord af the city."

Anl intetcsting place to wlîich 1 niade a special visit
was the graveyard of IBunhill Fields iu Finsbury.
Hcrc lie buricd Daniel Defoe, Jolin Bunyan, Susannah
Wesley, Isaac Watts and a lot af others. Daniel
Defoe is rcmembered b>' a tall column cected by the
school-children af England. Rcturning, I îassed
though Smithflcld, that p!ace so, often lit with the
glare ai martyr-tires. On the south side of London
Bridge is the interesting church of St Saviours,
Southwark. It was the church of the Prioty of St
Mary Overy, and has a long histor>'. It bas bcen
mtich spoilt by restorations, but the Lady Chapel is
in its original state. This coittains a fine tomb to
Foxe, Bishop of Winchester. In this chapel Gardiner


